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Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:35 PM

To: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

Cc: Buckley, Kelli (PSC); Hinton, Daniel E (PSC); Kirtley, Brent (PSC); Stevens, Jim (PSC)

Subject: American Fiber Network, Inc. (IDs 5051380 & 22205138) and CloseCall America, Inc. (ID 5054980)

We will be inactivating American Fiber Network, Inc. (IDs 5051380 & 22205138) and CloseCall
America, Inc. (ID 5054980) based on the emails below.

Interconnection Agreements:
There appears to be multiple Interconnection Agreements on file for both companies. - Donna,
please make agreements inactive and clear from your 2010 GOR list.

Tariffs: : :
There appears to be CLEC & IXC tariffs on file for American Fiber Network.
There does not appear to be a tariff on file for CloseCall America, Inc.

Jeff D. Cline

Annual Report Branch Manager
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
PO Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602

Email: JeffD.Cline@ky.qgov | Phone: 502.564.3940 X 218 | Fax: 502.564.3460 | Web: www.psc.ky.gov

From: Stevens, Jim (PSC)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Subject: RE: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

hitp://psc.ky.gov/pscsci/2011%20cases/2011-00144/20110518_att%20kentuckys%20notice%200f%20intent%
20to%20disconnect%20american%20fiber%20network. pdf

American fiber is out

| would say that it is fine to inactivate based on the email.

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is preliminary and/or confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:52 PM

To: Stevens, Jim (PSC)

Subject: FW: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

6/3/2011
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Jim:

We were trying to obtain the 2010 GORs for American Fiber Network (CLEC & LD) and
CloseCall America (CLEC) and finally received emails on 6/1 and 6/2 advising us that the
companies no longer have assets/employees and therefore do not exist. Can we consider the
emails from the company enough to go ahead and inactivate their records? Each company
has Interconnection Agreements on file and American Fiber Network also appears to have
tariffs.

From: Don Sledge [mailto:don@sledges.net]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 12:41 PM

To: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

Subject: Re: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

The same applies

Don Sledge

On Jun 2, 201 1; at 9:23 AM, "Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)" <Donnal. Wainscott@ky.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the information regarding American Fiber Network. Do you have any information
regarding CloseCall America?

From: Don Sledge [mailto:don@sledges.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

Subject: FW: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

America Fiber Network, Inc
To whom it may concern:

In December 2010, the Company was forced to sell its assets by its senior secured creditor
who held a lien on all of the Company’s assets. The proceeds from the asset sale were
received by the Company’s senior secured creditor in partial satisfaction of the outstanding
debt. The Company was subsequently liquidated in March 2011 and no longer has any
assets or employees. As a result, the Company no longer exists and cannot honor any
requests for information or any additional claims for payment.

American Fiber Network, Inc.

From: Rob Heath [mailto:robh@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Robin Wright; Don Sledge

Subject: FW: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

FYL...

6/3/2011
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Robert E. Heath

Join me on the Journey at

www.jointhejourney.com
- (214)221-0089 Phone

(214)616-0006 Cell

From: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC) [mailto:Donnal.Wainscott@ky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:08 PM

To: robh@sbcglobal.net

Subject: American Fiber Network & CloseCall America

As of todéy’s date, we have not received the 2010 Gross Operating Revenue Reports for the aboveé
listed utilities. Can you please forward them to the address listed below as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Donna

Donna J. Wainscott

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, KY 40801

Phone - (502) 564-3940 ext. 252

Fax - (502) 564-3460 '

Email - Donnad.Wainscott@ky.qov

6/3/2011
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